Malinska Ivana (OSK) P11

Od: Reception CCH NG
Odeslano: 11. prosince 2018 16:08

Komu: I

Kopie: -
Piedmét: RE: Praha 11 objednéavka darkovych karet
Prilohy: MC_Praha 11_2187.pdf

Dobry den, pani -,

dékujeme Vam za objednavku darkovych karet. V pfiloze Vam zasilam zalohovou fakturu ¢&. 2187 s
platebnimi tdaji.

Po uhrazeni budou karty pfipraveny k vyzvednuti na spravé Centra Chodov.

S pozdravem

Receptionist / Centrum Chodov

CENTRUM CHODOV, a.s.
Roztylska 2321/19, 148 00 Praha 4 / Czech Republic NN
[

Part of the I

Consider the environment, please print only if necessary

————— Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 7:42 AM

To: I
Cc:
Subject: Praha 11 objedndvka darkovych karet

Vazena pani,

zasildm objednavku na dodani darkovych karet pro nas odbor Ufadu.

Prosim podpis, vraceni zpét touto cestou a zaslani faktury k zaplaceni.
Karty bychom radi vyzvedli, co nejdfive.

Dékuji s pozdravem

tel.: N
e-mail: N

This e-mail and/or attachment(s) is (are} confidential and may be legally protected. This message is
addressed to the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please
notify the sender immediately. Its contents do not constitute a commitment by the sender's company
except where provided for in a written and signed agreement between you and sender's company. Any
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disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or in partial, shall be prior authorized by the sender's
company by written and signed agreement. E-mail and/or attachment(s) cannot be guaranteed to be
secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender's company has taken all reasonable precautions to ensure
that any attachment to this message does not contain a virus. However, the sender's company (and
not any of its Officers, Directors, Employees or Agents) cannot be held liable for any damages
resulting from or linked to the existence of a virus. You are therefore strongly advised to carry out all
your own anti-virus checks before opening any and all attachments to this message.



